

AMINE 'Aldo' ESSAHEL

Award winning videographer and storyteller

BALTIMORE. MD. USA. | 443-925-3083

ALDOAMINE@GMAIL.COM

[Website](#) [Content](#) [Photography](#)

Profile

I'm a highly motivated narrative filmmaker with +10 years experienced as both a team player and a one-man band!

I have an expansive portfolio from original content to clients' work, with either big productions or low budget, such as assisting in Homeland show, a 21st century Fox, operating camera for ALJAZEERA Documentary channel as well as delivering content for different online platforms, i.e., TT /IG/ YT and Tv/Cinéma.

Professional Experience

Currently

Videographer at *Camp Carolina (NC)*

- Shooting raw footage of trips out of camp and in-camp activities
- Editing Instagram Reels and collaborating with the marketing team.
- Editing Session Videos for the website.

Videographer at *Opricharhy*

2018-2023

- Filmed documentary projects for Aljazeera Documentary Channel
- Covered the Lauren Perez "Anablue" Ad Campaign as a Videographer, Travel photographer, Product photographer , Reels editor.
- Covered two official events with the Saudi Export Development Authority (GOV) in 'Gitex Africa' & ' Saudi Made: Expo'.
- Provided on-site editing and uploading to the marketing team for live X coverage.
- Used Photoshop to create show logo and other graphic design features used throughout the series as well as YouTube thumbnail posters.

Freelance: Camera Op/ Lighting / Grips

2015-2018

- Delivered work for national TV channels such as Reality Tv Shows and Commercials.
- Worked with directors to set up shots, and ensured visuals were clean and action could smoothly unfold.
- Assisted DP with all setups and equipment use, including lens swapping, light positioning, tracking, and locking off shots.
- Filmed secondary footage on multiple cameras, increasing coverage and expediting certain scenes.
- Conducted interviews in various locations that required manufactured lighting and improved sound quality, using creative tactics and excellent equipment to get quality footage.

Awards

Directorial debut Award 'All Hope': Ouallywood International Film Festival 2016
5 Short film Awards 'Ghost Of Spacetime':
 LELOUN FF , Casablanca Arab FF, Luxor African FF, Bejjaad FF, Festival National Du film (2020)

Education & Training

2013 - 2015

Ouarzazate Film Institute

Specialized in « Grips, Lighting & Camera »

2012

High School Degree

Skills

* Videography	* Storytelling	* Video Editing
* Directing	* Davinci Resolve	* Color Grading
* Photography	* Image Processing	* Adobe C. Suite

Languages

* **English** | Fluent * **French** | Conversational * **Arabic** | Native

Interests

Love to create and play music.

A cinephile, so into international movies and classics.

A wanderer and backpacker.